Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Nos. 16234, 16235, Mewbourne's Creedence wells

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Cc: <jamesbruc@aol.com>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: eryan@concho.com; Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Subject: [EXT] Nos. 16234, 16235, Mewbourne's Creedence wells

All,

Mr. Ragsdale is withdrawing his opposition to Mewbourne’s proposed Creedence wells in OCD Nos. 16234 and 16235.

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)

g MONTGOMERY
W & ANDREWS

LAW FIRM

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU
ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.




